UNITED STATLES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE e o

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

In re: P&S Docket No, D-12-O4 04

)
)
Milan Livestock Auction, Inc., )
also d/b/a Brookfield Sales Co., )
)
)
)
)

Wendell Fleshman, and Linda
Fleshman

Respondents COMPLAINT

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully violated the
Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §§ 181-229) and the
regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.),

and, therefore, this Complaint is issued alleging the following:

L.

(a) Respondent Milan Livestock Auction, Inc., also d/b/a Brookfield Sales Co., is a

Missouri corporation with a business mailing address of 805 West Helm, Brookfield, MO 64628.

The corporation’s registered agent for service of process is Wendell F. Fleshman, 23820 LuJuan

Drive, Milan, Missouri 63556.

(b)  Atall times material herein, Respondent Milan Livestock managed and operated
two livestock auction markets located in Brookfield and Milan Missouri, and was:
1. Engaged in the business of conducting and operating a posted stockyard

subject to the provisions of the Act;

2. Engaged in the business of a market agency selling consigned livestock in

commerce on a commission basis at the stockyard; and




3. Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to sell
livestock in commerce on a commission basis and as a market agency buying livestock on

commission.

(c) Respondents Wendell F. Fleshman and Linda C. Fleshman are individuals whose
current mailing address is in the State of Missouri. The address will not be stated in this
Complaint to protect the privacy of respondents, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk’s
Office, United States Department of Agriculture, for the purposes of service of effectuating

service of process.

(d)  Atall times material to the allegations herein, Wendell and Linda Fleshman were:

1. The owners of Milan Livestock;

2. The corporate officers of Milan Livestock;

3. The corporate directors of Milan Livestock;

2. Responsible for the day-to-day direction, management and control of

Milan Livestock; and

3. Engaged in the business of a market agency subject to the provisions of
the Act.
IL
Respondent Milan Livestock, under the direction, management, and control of

Respondents Wendelf and Linda Fleshman, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth
in Attachments A and B, generated false sales invoices for commissioned livestock buyers. The
false invoices, which were produced after the livestock had been purchased at Respondents’ sale
bamns in Milan and Brookfield, showed purchase prices that were higher than the actual purchase

prices. In other instances, Respondents generated auction market invoices for cattle that had not
2



been sold through the auction ring or weighed at Respondents’ sale barns. Respondents received
selling commissions and yardage on all of the transactions in which false invoices were
generated for buyers.

I1.

Respondents, in connection with their operations subject to the Act, failed to keep and
maintain accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and correctly disclosed all transactions
involved in their business as a market agency, including, but not limited to, scale tickets
reflecting true and correct weights; records that fully and correctly disclose the source, weight,
and purchase price of livestock purchased and sold; invoices which show the true and correct
purchase price of livestock purchased on a commission basis; and other documents of sale which
completely and accurately reflect the true nature of such transactions as required by section 401
of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) and as more fully specified in section 203.4 of the Statements of
General Policy Under the Packers and Stockyards Act (9 C.F.R. § 203.4).

V.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, Respondents have willfully violated
sections 307 and 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a)) and sections 201.43, 201.49,
201.55,201.56, and 201.61 of the regulations (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.43, 201.49, 201.55, 201.56,
201.61).

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III herein, Respondents have willfully
violated section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) by failing to keep and maintain records that fully
and correctly disclose all transactions involved in their business subject to the Act.

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this Complaint shall be served upon

Respondents for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have willfully violated the
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Act. Respondents shall file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of
Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing
proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer shall constitute an
admission of all the material allegations in this Complaint.

Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards
Administration, requests:

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed therefore,
or file an answer admitting all the material allegations in this Complaint, this proceeding be set
for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing procecdings under the Act;
and

2. That such orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to cease and
desist from the violations of the Act found to exist, and an order requiring Respondents to keep
and maintain all accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and accurately disclose all
transactions involved in his business, as required by section 401 of the Act, and assessing such
civil penalties against Respondents as are authorized by thc Act and warranted in the

circumstances.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this 2'2 #'day of 49(; \ 2012

Nl i -

AlanR. Christian //”
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program




Ciarra A. Toomey

Attorney for Complainant

Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture
Regulatory Division

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Room 2019, South Building
Washington, D.C. 20250

Telephone: (202) 720-3779




US Department of Agriculture
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration
Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP)
Price Mark-Up/Deceptive Sale Schedule

5 B d D g o Ro B8 Py d D q Price Pe o _ Price ot
Date g D o ged Up Amo

02/01/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0151 000134 1,820 $64.00  $1,164.80 | J02/01/10 taura‘s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0151 00134 1,820 $67.00  $1.219.40) $3.00 $54.60)
02/01/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0157 000133 1915 $63.50 $1,216.03 | 102/01/10 Laura’'sLean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0157 00133 1915 $66.50 $1,273.48 $3.00 $57.45|
2 3,735 $2,380.83 2 3735 $2,492.88| $112.05

Trucking $68.01

Total Amount 52,560.89)]
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 3 REDHFR 000033 2,085 $85.00 $1,772.25 2/01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc. 122 122 3 REDKWFR 033 2,085 $88.00 $1.834.80)] $3.00 $62.55
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 1 BLKHFR 000042 715 $85.00 $607.75 | 102/01/10 Custer Caunty Feeders, Inc 122 122 1 BLKHFR 042 715  $8800 $629.20] $3.00 $21.45
02/01/10 Casey Beveriin 922 122 1 BLKHFR 000045 660 S8B.50 $584.10 | [02/01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc 122 122 1 BLKHFR 045 660 $91.50 $603.90] $3.00 $13.80
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 22 BBWFHFR 600059 17,060 $87.50 $14,927.50 | |02/01/10 Custer County Feeders,inc. 122 122 22 BBWF HFR 059 12,060 $90.50  $15,439.30] $3.00 $511.80)
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 15 BLKHFR 000064 10200 $91.50 $9,333.00 { 102/01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc 122 122 1S BLKHFR 064 10,200 $94.50 $9.639 00 $300 $306.00]
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 3 BLKHFR 000075 2,120 $B9.50 $1,897.40 | |02/01/10 Custer County Feeders, inc 122 122 3 BLKHFR 075 2120 $§9250 $1,961.00f $3.00 $63 60
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 1  BLKKFR 000085 730 $85.50 $624.15 | 102/01/10 Custer County Feeders, in¢ 122 122 1  BLKHFR 085 730 $88.50 $646.05/ $3.00 $21.90|
02/01/10 Casey Beverlin 922 122 1 BLKHFR 000121 685 S84.50 $578.83 | |02/01/10 Custer County Feeders, In¢. 122 122 1 BLK HFR 0121 685 $87.50 $599.38| $3.00 $20.55
a7 34,255 $30.328.98 a7 34,255 $31,352.63 Ts1027.69)

Larry Beverfin Brought to Milan [ 4,010 102/01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc. 122 122 B MIXHFR 0900 4010 $90.60 $3,633.06

6 4,010 S0 00 6 4,010 $3.633 06|

53 38,265 . $30,324.98 53 38,265 $34,985 .69
02/06/10 Mifan Livestock Auction, Inc 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0305 000200 1,660 $61.50  $1,020.90 | [02/06/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0305 00200 1,660 $65.50 $1,087.30] $4.00 566.40f
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0319 000C26 1.650 $62.50 $1,031.25 | |02/06/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0319 00026 1,650 $65.50 $1,080.75 $3.00 $49.50
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 REDBULL 0392 000015 1900 $60.50 $1,149.50 | |02/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 REDBULL 0392 00015 1,900 $67.50 $1,282 50 $7.00 $133.00]
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 REDBULL 0334 000056 1,980 $65.50 $1,296.90 § 102/06/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 REDBULL 03%4 00056 1,980 $67.50 51,336.501 $2.00 $39.60
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 REDBULL 0400 000013 Lo ¢ $64.50 $1,144.88 | |02/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 REDBULL 0400 00056 1m0 $67.50 $1,336.50! $3.00 $191.62
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 103 3 1 BLXKBULL 0424 00D0BS 2,020 56550 $1.323.10 } 102/06/10 Laura‘s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1  BLKBULL 0424 Q0085 2020 $66.50 $1,341.30| $1.00 $20 204
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0427 DOO196 2,005 $62.75 $1.258.14 | |02/06/10 iaura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLK8ULL 0427 00196 2,005 $67.75 $1,358.39 $5.00 $100.29|
02/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, tnc 103 3 1 BLXBULL 0520 000206 1,540 $64.75 $997.15 | §02/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0520 00206 1,540 $66.75 $1,027.95| $2.00 $30.80§
8 14530 $9,221.82 8 14,735 59,853.19] $63).37]

02/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 3 MXBULL ™ 00207 5175 $66.50 $3,441 38)

3 5175 $3,441.38

11 19,910 $13.294.57|

Trucking $369.33]

Total Amount  $13,663.90
02/15/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 203 3 1 8LKBULL 0544 000050 1,995 $65.00 $1,296.75 | |02/15/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0544 050 1995 $67.00 $1.336.65 $2.00 $39 90|
02/15/10 Milan Livestock Auttion, Inc 203 3 1 BLKBULL 0545 000047 1,490 $63.25 $942.43 | |02/15/10 taura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0545 047 1,490  $67.00 $998.30 $37% $55.87
02/15/10 Milan Livestock Auction, (nc. 203 3 1 BLKBULL 0546 000049 1,695 $63.00  $1,067.85§ 102/15/10 laura'slean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 05¢6 049 1,695  $67.00 $1,335.55) $4.00 $67.80]
02/15/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 203 3 1 BLKBULL 0565 000044 1,620 $69.75 $1,129.95 ] 02/15/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0565 042 1,620 $72.00 $1,166.40 $2.2% $36.45
02/15/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 203 3 1 BLKBULL 0569 000045 1,615 $51.00 $823.65 | 102/15/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLXKBULL 0569 045 1,615 $58.00 $936.70) $7.00 $113.09]
5 B.415 $5,260.63 s 8415 $5,573.70 $313.07|

Trucking $163.1)

Total Amount $5,736.81
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0685 000228 1,530 56500 $994.50 | {03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0685 00228 1530 $67.00 $1,025.10] $2.00 530.6[1
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0724 000200 1,665 $69.75 $1,161.34 | [03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0728 00200 1,665 $71.00 $1.182.15, $1.25 $20 81




Scale Live  Prce per Total
Purchaser Buyer Pen# Head Desc  Tag#®  Ticket ) .

Scale Total

Live  Pnce Per Price Total Murk
3 I r he J 25
Viought ¢ Livestock Bought For Buyer Pey Head  Oesc lTIckel

Weight  Cwt ;”""‘“ Changed Up Amount

Numirer

Amount
03/06/10 Mitan Lvestock Auction, lnc. 103 3 1 ARBUU 0764 000147 1,765 586.00 $1,164.90 ] |03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 ARBULL 0764 00147 1,765 $69.00 $1,217.85| $3.00 $52.95!
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BWFBULL 0766 000149 1,350 $64.00 $864.00 | |03/06/10 Laura‘s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BWFBULL 0768 00145 1,350 $68.00 $918.00 $4.00 $54.00]
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc. 103 3 1 BLKBUWL 0775 000258 1410 $59.75 $842.48 § J03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company k] 3 1  BLKBULL 0775 00258 1,410 $63.75 $898.88/ 54.00 $56.40]
[03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 228 1 CHARBUL 0785 000210 1975 $7030 $1.392.38 { [03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company E 3 1 CHARBUL 0785 00210 1975 $71.00 $1,402.25 50.50 $9.87
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc. 103 3 1 BiKBULL 0788 000153 1,965 $64.00 $1,257.60 | |03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0788 00153 1965 $67.00 $1.336.55] $3.00 $58 95|
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0792 000251 1,900 $66.50 $1,263.50 | |03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKkBULL 0792 00251 1,900 $68.00 $1,292.00| $1.50 $28.50)
103/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLXBULL O0817 000166 1,985 $65.00 $1,290.25 | J03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0817 00166 1,985 $68.00 $1,349.80 $3.00 $59.5%|
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0833 000249 2,098 $50.50 $1,059.49 § [03/06/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0833 00249 $53.50 $1,122.43| $3.00 $62.99
03/06/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLKBULL 0837 000246 199 542.00 $837.90 § [03/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0837 00246 .35 $50.00 $977.50 $8.00 $139.50
. 1 19,638 $12.128.34 11 19,598 $12,702.51; $5/4.17|
Trucking $366.99]
Total Amount  $13,069.50]
03/13/10 Milan Lwvestock Auction, Inc 3 3 1 CHARBUL 0BS5S 000025 1,700 $65.00 $1,105.00 | ]03/13/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 CHARBUL 0855 00025 1,700 $68.00 $1,156.00} $3.00 $51.00)
03/13/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 3 3 1 BLKBULL 0893 000031 1,205 $65.00 $1,308.25 | 103/13/10 Laura'siean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLXBULL 0893 000N 1,705 $68.00 $1,159.40 $3.00 $51.15
2 3,805 $2,213.25 2 3.405 $2,315.4 $102.15
Trucking $65.54|
Towl Amoumt  $2,380.94}
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 603 3 1 REDBULL 1087 000242 220 ST1.00 $1.572.65 | ]04/10/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 REDBULL 1087 242 L $78.50 $1,581.78] $750 $9.13
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc. 503 3 1 CHARBUL 1lla 000241 1,925 $60.00  $1,155.00 | J04/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 CHARBUL 1114 241 1,925 $65.00 $1,251.25 $5.00 $96.25
04/10/10 Milan {vestock Auction, Inc. 603 3 1 ANBULL 1210 000199 1875 $73.00 $1,368.75 | |04/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BikBULL 1210 199 1,875 $76.00 $1,425.00] $3.00 $56.25
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 603 3 1 REDBULL 1261 000209 1925 $B3.00 $1,602.56 | 104/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 REDBULL 1261 209 1,925 58315 $1,602.56| S0 25 $0.00|
04710/1C Mian Livestock Auction, ing 603 3 1 REDBULL 1262 000210 1.645 $78.50 $1.291.33 | |04/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 REDBULL 1262 210 1,645 $79.00 $1,299.55 $0.50 $8.22
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 603 3 1 BLKBULL 12628 000212 1,885 $78.50 $1,479.73 | 104/10/10 Laura‘s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 12864 212 1,885 $79.00 $1.489.15) $0.50 59.42
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 603 3 1 BLXBULL 1266 000345 1,905 $79.00 $1,504.95 | 104/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company k] 3 1  BLKBULL 1266 145 1905 $7350 $1,514.48; $0.50 $9.53|
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 603 3 1 BLKEBULL 1278 000230 230 $73.00 $1,547.60 | ]04/10/10 Laura’'s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 1278 230 o §77.50 $1,565.50] $4.950 $17.90|
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc. 603 3 1 BLKBULL 3292 000264 1,785 $79.00 $1.410.15 | 04/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKEBULL 1292 264 1,785 $79.50 $1,419.08 50.50 $8.93
04/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 603 803 1 BLKBULL 1796 000261 1550 $66.50 $1,030 75 | J04/10/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 129 261 1,550 $7000 $1,085.00 $3.50 $54.25
10 18.830 $13,963.47 10 18,530 $14,233.35] $269 88
Trucking $338.98
Total Amount  $14,572.33
04/24/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 48 a8 1 BLKCOW 1455 000136 1,180 $60.00 $708.00 | |04/24/10 Mike Stiles 248 248 1 BLKCOW 1455 0136 1,180 $708H $708.00] $0.00 $0.00)
04/28/10 Mitan Livestock Auction, inc 48 48 15 BBWFCO\ |0t 000100 14,380 SE8SH $10,275.00 { [04/24/10 Mike Stiles 248 248 15 BBWFCO\ i 0100 14,380 $695H $10,425.00] | $10.00H  $150.00)
04/24/10 Miian Livestock Auction, inc. a8 48 1 CHARCOV 1462 000101 1070  5600H $600.00 | |04/24/10 Mike Stiles 248 248 5 CHARCOW 0101 5,135 $69SH $3,475.00] $6166H $185.00]
04/24/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. ag 48 3 MIXCOW i unne 000095 S680H  $2,040.00 SEE ABOVE
04/24/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 43 1 CHARCOV 1537 000110 1,110 S650H $650.00 SEE ABOVE
04/24/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 48 48 1 CHARCOV 1%47 000106 1.375 S$72SH $725.00 | [04/24/10 Mike Stiles 248 248 1 CHARCOV 1547 0106 1,375 S725H $725.00] $0.00 $0.00|
04/24/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 48 48 3 BLK COW winemwn 000102 3,175 $725H  $2,175.00 | [04724720 Mike Stiles 248 248 3 BLKCOW wnwmwa 0102 3175 7251 $2,175.00] $0.00 $0.00]
04/24/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 43 48 1 BWFHFR 1627 000123 685 $70.00 $479.50 | |04/24/10 Mike Stiles 248 248 1 BWF HFR 0123 685 $75.00 $513.75 $5.00 $34.25
26 22,978 $17,652.50 26 25,930 $18,021.75 $369.25
Vet Fees $260.00)
Unkown 5120.00]
Toral Amount m
05/01/10 Chuck Small 21 21 7  BkCow ‘lz;“:: 000108 8881 $650H  $4550.00f f05/01/1C lames Small 1721 8 BIKCOW ‘:u‘:: 0108 10150 S6%0H $$,520.00 540.00 $320.00
05/01/10 Chuck Small 21 21 1  BLKCOW wosn 000108 1,269 S650H $650.00 i zen
8 10,150 $5.200.00 8 10,150 $5,520.00] $320.00]
Trucking $30.004
Buying Comm $30
Torai Amount ss,sso.g




05/01/10

$2,000.00

Milan tivestock Auction, Inc. 35 35 2 BLxBUU 000078 0 $1,000H 05/01/10 Mike Stiles 135 135 2 BLKBULL 78 0 $1050H $2,100. $50.00 H $100.
2 0 $2.000.00 2 0 42.100.00] $100.00|
05/08/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc. 103 3 1 BLKBULL 2032 000223 1,295 $75.50 $977.73 § 105/08/10 taura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1  BLKBULL 2032 0223 1,295 $80.00 $1,036. $4.50 $%8.27|
05/08/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 3 1 BLXKBULL 2045 000205 1450 577.00 $1,116.50 | {05/08/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BIKBULL 2045 0205 1,450 $81.25 $1,178.13 $4.25 $61.63
2 2,765 $2,094.23 2 2,745 $2,214.13 $119.90|
Trucking $60.59
Total amount $2,274.72
05/08/10 -Casey Beverlin 283 283 15  BLKHFR 000053 9,300 $116.50 510.,834.50 | |05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 15 BLKHFR 053 9,300 $117.50  $10,927.50 $1.00 $93.004
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 1 BLKHFR 000053 620 $116.50 $722 30 1 105/08/10 Dale Maniernach 383 383 2 BLKHFR 0054 1,260 $3117.50 $1,457 00 $1.00 $12.40|
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 1 BLKHFR 000053 620 $116.50 $72230 SEE ABOVE
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 4  BLKHFR 000085 2,390 $120.50 $2,879.95 05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 4 BLK HFR 085 2,390 $121.50 $2,903 85| $1.00 $23.90]
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 & BLKHFR 000093 3,215 $123.00 $3,954.45 | 105/08/10 Daie Manternach 383 383 €& BLK HFR 093 3,21 $124.00 $3,986.60) $1.00 $32.15
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 1 BLKHFR 000095 645 $114.00 $735.30 | 105/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 1 BLK HFR 095 645 $11500 $7481.75 $1.00 $6.45
05/08/10 Casey Beverlm 283 283 16 BLKHFR 000110 10,060 $117.50 $11,820.50 | |05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 16  BLKHFR 0110 10,060 $118.50 $11,921.10} $1.00 $100.60]
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 11 BLKHFR 000111 6,030 $122.00 $7.356.60 | J05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 11 BLK HFR 0111 6,030 $123.00 $7,416.90] $1.00 $60 30f
05/08/10 Casey Beverhn 283 283 8 BLKHFR 000128 4,625 $12150 $5,619.38 | §05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 8 BLK HFR 0128 4,625 $122.50 $5.,665.63 $1.00 $46.25|
05/08/10 Casey Beverhn 283 283 6 BLKHFR 000153 3,285 $121.50 $3.991.28 | 05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 6 BLKHFR 0153 3,285 $122.50 $4,024.13 $1.00 $32 85
05/08/10 Casey Beveriin 283 283 3 BLKHFR 000154 1,880 S$116.00 $2,180.80 | 105/08/1C Dale Manternach 383 383 3 BLKHFR 0154 1,880 $117.00 $2,199.60] $1.00 $18 80|
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 283 283 9 CHAR HFR 000172 5,340 S$119.75 $6.354 .65 [ {05/08/10 Dale Manternach 383 383 9 CHAR HFR 0172 5,340 $120.7$ 56,448.05 $1.00 $53.404
81 48,010 $57,212.01 81 48,010 $57,692.11 $480.10]
05/08/10 Casey Beverlin 883 59 62 BLKSTR 000038 51,985 5$116.85 $60.744.47 | ]05/08/10 Rk Cook 1083 1083 123 BBWF STR 038 102,755 $117.25 $120,480.24 $0.27 5$284.104
05/08/1Q Casey Bevertin 983 983 &1 BLKSTR 000042 50,770 511710 $59,451.67 SEE ABOVE
123 102,755 $120,196.14 123 102,755 $120,480.24] $284.1
06/05/1C Mike Norris 901 s01 14  BLKSTR 000074 6,700 $126 50 $8,475.50 | J06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 14  BLKSTR 74 6,700 5130.50 $8,743.50 §4.00 $268.00)
06/05/10 Mike Norris 901 901 8 BLKSTR 000076 3,105 $117.00 $3,632.85 | J06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 8 BLKSTR 76 3,105 $121.00 $3,757.05 $4.00 $124.20]
06/05/10 Mike Norris 901 901 1 BWFSTR 000088 465 $115.00 $536.75 | 106/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 1  BLKSTR 88 465 $119.00 $553.35 $4.00 $18.60|
06/05/10 Mike Nornis 901 901 2  BLKSTR 000102 905 5117.00 $1,058.85 | |06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 2 BLKSTR 102 905 $121.00 $1,095.05 5$4.00 $36.20
06/05/1C Mike Norris 901 901 1 RWFSTR 000109 430 510750 $662.25 1 J06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925  92% 1 RWFSIR 109 430 $113.00 $485.90| $5.50 523.65
06/05/10 Mike Norris 901 901 1 RWFSTR 000110 425 $109.00 $463.25 06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 915 1 BLKSTR 110 425 $113.00 548025 $4.00 $17.00|
06/05/10 Mike Norris 901 901 1 BWFSTR 000115 455 $111.00 $505.05 | {06/05/10 Rod Doliars 925 925 1 BWFSTR 0115 455 $115.00 $523.25 5$4.00 $18.201
06/05/10 Mike Norris 903 903 S BBWF TR 000108 1,630 $127.00 $2,070.10 | J06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 6 BBBWSTR 108 2,005 $125.00 $2,586.45 $3.50 $70.10
06/05/10 Mike Norris 903 903 1 CHARSTR Q00111 375 511900 $446.25 SEE ABOVE
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 904 1  BLKBULL 000025 450 $110.00 $495.00 | |06/05/10 Rod Doltars 925 925 1 BLKBULL 25 450 $112.00 $504 00| $2.00 $9.00
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 904 1 BWFBULL 000032 470 $108.00 $507.60 | |06/05/10 Rod Doliars 925 925 1 BWFBULL 32 470 $110.00 §517. $2.00 $9.40
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 94 1 BLKBULL 000034 470 $309.50 $514.65 | 106/05/10 Rod Doilars 925 925 1 BLKBULL 34 470 $111.50 SSIA.:J $2.00 $9.40
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 904 1 BLKSIR 000046 445 $128.00 $569.60 | [06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 1 BLKSTR 46 445 $130.00 $578.50] $2.00 $8.90
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 904 10 BLKSTR 000096 4,330 $126.50 $5,490.10 | |06/05/10 Rod Dotars 925 925 10 BLKSTR 96 4,340 $128.50 $5,576.99| $2.00 $86.80
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 904 9 BBWFSTR 000107 3,875 $129.50 $5,018.13 | |06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925  92% 9 BBWFSTR 107 3,875 $131.50 $5,095.63 52.00 $77.50
06/05/10 Mike Norris 904 S04 2 BLKSTR 000142 920 $129.50 $1,191.40 | J06/05/10 Rod Doflars 925 925 2 BLKSTR 142 920 $131.50 $1,209.80) $2.00 $18.40
06/05/10 Mike Norris 905 905 10 BLKBUW 000009 5,130 $115.2% $5,889.28 | {06/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 10 BLK BULL 9 5.110 $317.25 55.991.48] $2.00 $102.20]
06/05/10 Mike Narris 905 905 2 BLKBULL 000049 945 511000 $1,035 50 | 106/05/10 Rod Dollars 925 925 2 BLKBULL 49 945 $112.00 $1,058.40 $2.00 $18.90
n 31,518 $38,368.11 71 31,515 $389,280.56, $916.45]
Buying Comm $157.58|
Totai Amount  $39,438.14
(06/12/10 Milan Livestock Auction, (nc. 103 103 1 BLKBULL 7477 o0 1,740 $80.00 $1.382.00 ) 106/12/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 b BLK BULL 7477 00010 1,740 $82.50 $1,435.50 $2.50 $43.50]
06/12/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 103 3 1 BLKBULL 2448 000031 1,745 578.00 $1,361.10 ] 106/12/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1  BLKBULL 2448 0031 1,745  $82.50 $1,439.63| $4.50 $78.53
06/12/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 103 3 1 CHARBUL 2456 000122 1,730 $70.00 $1.211.00 06/12/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 CHAR BUL 2456 0122 1.730 $80.00 $1,384.00| $10.00 $173.00]
06/12/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 103 3 1 ARBULL 2481 000121 1,750 $7000 $1,225.00 | J06/12/10 Laura's Lean 8eef Company 3 3 1 ARBULL 2481 0121 1,750 $80.00 $1,400.00 $10.00 $175.00]
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Mian Livestock Auction, Inc. 103 103 3 _REDBULL rurersm 022 4,950 $80.00 $3.960.00 | [06/12/10 Laura’s Lean Baef Company 3 3 3  RED BULL w1 00022 4,950 $82.50 $4,083.75] $2.50 $123.75]
7 11,915 $9,145.10 7 11815 $9,742.88, $593.78)

Trucking $229.36]

Total Amount $9,972.24
06/26/10 Mifan Livestock Auction, tnc. 147 147 1 BLKBULL 2509 DOOD6S 1,570 $77.00 $1.208.90 | }06/26/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 403 403 1 BLKBULL 2509 65 1570 $80.00 $1,256.00 $3.00 $47.10|
06/26/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 147 147 1 REDSULL 2510 000033 1,865 51525H  $1,525.00 | }06/26/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 403 403 1 REDBULL 2510 33 1,865 $84.50 $1,575.93 $2.73 $50.93|
06/26/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 147 147 1  8LKBULL 2525 000055 2,050 $574.50 $1,527.25 { |06/26/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 403 403 1 BLKBUWLL 2525 58 2,050 $80.00 $1,640.00| 55.50 $112.75
06/26/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 147 147 1 ANBULL 2561 000091 1.880 $75.00 $1,410.00 | |06/26/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 403 403 1 BLKBULL 2561 91 1880 $81.00 $1,522 .80 $6.00 $112 80|
06/26/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc, 147 147 1 BLKBULL 2562 000050 1,530 $70.00 $1,072.00 | [06/26/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 403 403 1  BLKBULL 2562 50 1,530 $75.50 $1,155 15, $5.50 584.15
5 2,895 $6,742.15 S 8,895 $7,149.88 5407 73
Trucking $166.71] Jeo noamens -$252.20)
Total Amount $7.316.59 $155.53]
07/10/10 Randy Welter 258 58 62 BBWF STR 000025 50,660 $11600 $58,76560 { [07/10/10 Corkery 258 62 025 S0660 $116.50  $59,018.90] $0.50 $253.30|
07/10/10 Randy Weiter 358 158 62 BBWF 5TR 000029 50,110 $116.00 $58.127.60 | §07/10/10 Corkery 158 62 029 50,110 5116.50  $58,378.15 $0.50 $250.55
124 100,770 $116,893.20 124 100,770 $117,397.05 $503.85
07/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 139 139 1 BLKBULL 2603 000196 1,675 $79.50 $1,331.63 | [07/17/10 Laury’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1  BLKBULL 2603 o1 1,675 $8a00 $1,407.00| 54.50 $75.37
07/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc. 139 139 1  ANBULL 2608 000202 1,785 $75.50 $1,347.68 § j07/17/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKkBULL 2608 02 1,785 $83.50 $1,490.48 58.00 $142.80]
07/10/10 Miian Livestock Auction, inc. 139 139 1 ANBULL 2628 000175 1,615 $82.00 $1,324.30 ] 107/17/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKAULL 2626 05 1,615 584.00 $1,356.60| $2.00 $32.30]
07/10/10 Mitan Livestock Auction, Inc. 239 239 1 ANBULL 2635 000210 1,930 $79.00 $1,524.70 ] 107/17/10 Lavra‘s Lean Beet Company 3 3 1 BLK8ULL 2635 10 1,930 $8400 $1,621.20) $5.00 $96.50
) 7.005 $5.528.31 4 7.005 $5,875,28| $346.97!

07/10/10 Milan Livestock Auction, Inc 139 139 1  BLKBULL 2605 000150 1,480 572.00 $1,065.60 | Jrumante 1o troce to Sox) Trucking $132.54

S 8,485 $6,593.91 Total Amount $6,007.82
08/07/10 Mike Norris 908 506 11 BLKSTR 000023 6,905 $115.00  $7,940.75 | [08/07/10 Lavone Moore 906 906 11 BLKSTR 023 6,905 $115.00 $8.,216.95 $4.00 $276.20]
08/07/10 Mike Norris 908 906 2 CRAXSTR 000024 1,265 5110.00 $1,391.50 | [08/07/10 Lavone Moore 906 906 2 CHARSTR 024 1,265 $114.00 $1,442.10) $4.00 $50.60
08/07/10 Mike Norris 908 906 2 BLKSTR 000037 1,290 $112.50 $1,451.25 | [08/07/10 Lavone Moore 906 906 2  BLKSTR 037 1,290 $116.50 $1,502.85 $4.00 $51.60)
08/07/10 Mike Norris 908 906 4  MIXSTR 000047 2,510 $115.00 $2,886.50 | |08/07/10 Lavone Moore 206 906 4 MIXSTR 047 2,510 $119.00 $2,986.90] $4.00 $100.40
19 11,970 513.670.00 19 11,970 $14,148 80| $478 80

Buying Comm $59 85

Total Amount  $14,208.65|
08/07/10 Lavone Moore 916 916 1 BLKHFR 000027 640 5104.00 $665.60) $0 00 $0.00
08/07/10 Lavone Moore 916 916 9  BLKHFR 000028 5,355 $116.75 $6.251.96] $0.00 $0.00
10 5,995 $6,917.56| $0.00]

Vet Fees $30.00]

Buying Comm $29.98

Total Amount $6,977.54
08/07/10 Mike Norris %09 905 11 8Lk STR 000031 6,240 $124.00 $7.737.60 | |08/07/10 Mike Norris 905 905 11 BLKSTR 031 6,230 $128.00 $7,987.20| $4.00 $243.60]
08/07/10 Mike Norris 909 905 S _BLKSTR 000046 2,685 $118.00 $3,168.30 | |08/07/10 Mike Norris 905 905 5 BLKSTR 046 2,685 $122.00 $3,275.70] 54.00 $107.40)
16 8,925 $10,905.90 16 8,925 $11,262.90| $357.00)
35 20,395 $24,575.90 Buying Comm $44.63 $835.80

Total Amount mﬁ?l
08/28/10 Milan Livestock Auction, tnc 303 3 1  BLKBULL 2813 000068 1,950 $76.50 $1,491.75 | |08/28/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 2813 0068 1,950 $80.00 $1,560.00] $3.50 $68.25
08/28/10 Milan Livestock Auction, inc 303 3 1 BLKBULL 2802 000063 1,705 $83.00 $1,415.15 | [08/28/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLKBULL 2802 0063 1,705 585.50 51.457.7£I 52.50 $42.63
2 3,655 $2,906.90 2 3,655 $3,0)7.78} $110.88)

Trucking $67.41

Total Amount ——m
08/28/10 Mike Norris 912 901 1 BLKBULL 000016 805 $87.00 5700.35 | 108/28/10 leff Norris 901 901 1 BLKBULL 0016 805 58800 $708.40 $1.00 $8.05)
08/28/10 Mike Norrig 912 901 1 BLKSTR 000018 925 581.50 $753.38 } 108/28/10 Jeff Normis 901 901 1  BLKSTR 0018 925 58250 $763 13! $1.00 $9.25
1,730 $1,454.23 2 1,730 $1,471.53 $17 30§




Scaie Totai
Sata Purchaser Buyer Pen# Head Desc Tag# Ticket Live - pnee per Livestock
Date Weight Cwt

Number Amaun

08/28/10 Mike Norris 913 906 1 REDSTR 000010 650 $110.00 $715.00
08/28/10 Mike Norers 913 905 12 BLKSTR 000012 7,775 $S113.00 $8,785.75
08/28/10 Mike Nornis 914 915 7 BLKHFR 000013 4,385 $114.25 $5,030.86
20 12,810 $14,531.61
22 515,585.8¢

Sale

Date Bought For

08/28/10 Lavone Moore
08/28/10 Lavone Maore
08/28/10 Lavone Moore

Buyer Pen# Head

905
905
915

905 1

905 12

915 7
20

Desc

RED STR
BLKSTR
BLK HFR

Tags

Scate
Ticket

Teotal
Invoice

Live  Pnce Per
Weight Cwt

Buying Comm
Total Amount

Price
Changed Up Amount

Total Mark

0010 650 $114.00
0012 7775 $117.00 $9,096.75)
0013 4,385 511525 $5,053.71
12,810 $14,891 46
Buying Comm 5$64.05

Total Amount

$14,955.51,

$4.00 $26.00f
$4.00 $311.00
$1.00 $22.85
$359.85
$372.15
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12,500 $1,049.75

14,385

$9,983 $7,745 9! $346. 57,400
Cornmission/Truckmg $287.66)
Total Amount  $10,271 56
TR
Purchased at Brookfield far Laura's ¢ 02/19/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 78 74 s BKBuL """ 0000e3  7.618 $66.00 $5.02%.90) Na NA NA NA
Purchased 31 figid for aura’s L 02/19/1Q aura’s Lean Beel Company 74 k] 1 BKBUU 7721 000013 1,220 $70.00 5384 VA NA N& NA
Purchasad 3t for Laura’s Leand [02/13/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 7a 1 BLKBULL 7722 000014 1,500 $72 50 $1,087 50| NA NA NA NA ol
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfweld 2 MxBuLL 3328 02/19/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MxBUW e 00003 3,328 57275 $2,418.94] $7275  52.418.94 ssazall 52,3342
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 3 Bukeud 5,845 02/19/10 Laura’'s Lean Beel Campany 24 78 3 BLXBULL mimos 0001 5.845 569 75 54,076 85} 569.75 $4.076 89| ‘\‘-2 53,916_22‘
S 9.170 $0.00 12 15.505 $13,463.23| 56,455 83| 524511 $6.250 72
Commussion/Truciung 5386 29}
Total Amouat $13,8489.5)|
Ron Knchen Brought to B1ookf ield 3 BLKBULL $.125 02/26/10 Laura’s Lean Beet Comoany 74 78 3 BkBULL 0T 00006  5.125 $72.50 $3,715.63| $7250  $3,71563| s17soa/| $3.537.58]
Ron Kitchen Sokd this bull at Brookfield Purchased a1 Brookfieid for Laura's Lean] 102/26/10 Lauca's Lean Beef Company 74 Ta 1 BLKBULL 7775 000012 1,885 $72.50 $1,366 63 Na NA 56372 $1.30291
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 2 BixBull 3,550 02/26/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 24 2 BLKAULL e 00008 1.550 $72.50 $2,573 25 $72.50 52,573.754 512 22 $2.45) E
S 8,679 $0.00 6 10,560 $7.656 .01 56.289 .3 5363 81 $7.292 20
Comprnission/Trucking $199.20]
Total Amount $7.855 21
Purchased at Brookfield for aura’s Lean]103/05/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 CHARBULLTP™ 000046 2,745 $72.50 $1.990.13] NA NA NA NA
Ran Kitehen Brought to Brookfeld 2 BikBULL 2,900 03/05/10 Laura's Lean Bee! Company 78 78 2 BLKBULL  menn 003 2,900 $72.50 $2,102.50)] $72.50 $2.102.504 5112 99 51,989 52
Ron Kitchen Brought to Broakfield 2 RWFBULL 3,620 03/05/10 Laura's Lean Bee! Company 76 b 2 RWF BULL wvnu 002 3,620 $71.2% 52,579 .25 $71.2% $2.579 2% $129.19] $2.450 06}
P an okfietd for Laura's L 03/05/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 24 1 BLKBuULL 7848  0OO0S3 1.855 $36.50 51,172.93) NA NA | Na ] NA
& 6,520 $0.00 ? 11,120 57,849 81 $4,681.79 5242 18] $4,439 5
Commission/Trucking $223 49|
Total Amount $8,073.21
h)/n/m Brookfield Sales Company 522 22 1 BlkBulL 7884 000057 1,250  $60.50 $756.25 1]03/12/10 Laura’s Lean Beel Company 7¢ 7¢ 1 BLKBULL 7868 0QOOS7 1,250 $70.50 $881.25] $10.00 $125.008 $0. $125.00!
03/12/10 Brockiield Sales Company 22 2 1 BwBuw 7882 000046 2,040 $S6400 $1,305.60 J03/12/10 Layra's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MIXBUU e 000046 3.920 $70.25 52,753 .89 8517 $202.70) S0 004 5202 70]
[03/12/10 Brookfietd Sates Company 22 2 1 SIMBULL 7902 00ODOS 1,830 $662S $2.245.50 SEE ABOVE
Purchased 31 Brookfield tor Laura’s Leant [03/12/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 78 k23 1 BLKBULL 7306 00024 1.700 $64 50 $1.096 sd Na NA NA NA
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 3 BlKBUL 4.3%0 03/12/10 Laura‘s Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 BIKBUL mne 003 4.390 572 50 $3,182.7% 57250 53.182.79 $112 17| $3,070.58
Ron Kacnen Brovgi 10 Brookfield 3 BXXBul $.910 63/12/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 14 74 3 BKBULL merw 00} 5,910 $70.25 54,151 78] 57025 $4.151 7BJ 5142 58 54.007.22;
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfwid 3 CHBuL 4,690 03/12/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 7 74 3 CHBUL mme 002 4.4%0 s $3.266 4! $7275 $3.266.48) $114.96) $3.151.52)
19.960 $3.307.35 13 21,660 $15.332.5i $10.928.71 5371 68}] $:0.5%7 03]
Commussion/Trucking $422 45
Total Amount $15,755.01
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 3 BiBULL $.210 03/19/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 78 7 3 ekBULL - 03 5210 $7328 $3,816.3) $73.25  $3,816.33] $151514]  $3.664.82
Ror Kitc hen Brought 10 Brookfeld 3 BLKBULL 5.9% 03/19/10 Launa's Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 BIKBULL "ennms 01 5.990 $71.78 $4.257 83 57178 $4.297 sslx 5167 .88 54.129.99
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 3 BLKBULL 465 03/13/10 Layra’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 BLKBUL ™~i™wme 0100 4,650 $72125 53,359 63 $7215 53,359 63 5135 98 $3.223 65
03/19/10 8rookfield Sales Company 22 1 1 BLKBULL 7943 000004 1,360 $6050 $822 BO [103/19/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 78 1 BLK BULL 7943 0100 1,360 $72.25% $982 60} 51175 $159.80)] $5.42 $154 364
10 17,210 $822.80 10 17,210 $17.456.39 51163359 5460 80| $11.17279)
Commission/Truciung $329.08)
Total Amount 412,785 47
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 1 BWFBULL 1,7%0 03/26/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 76 74 1 swFBuu 7972 002 1,750 57175 $1,255 63 $71.7% $1.255.63 $49.94| sx,)osi;]
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 2 BLKBULL 3,390 03/26/10 Laura's Lean Beet Company 74 74 2 BLXBULL s 00} 3.3%0 sSNns $2,432 33 s $2.432.33] 597 20| $2.335 13|
03/26/10 Brockfield Sales Company 122 122 1 BixBULL 7981 000013 1,810 $65.25 $1.181.03 [103/26/10 Laura's Lean Bee! Company 78 74 1 BLKBULL 7981 000013 1,810 57250 $1,332.25] 57125 S131.22 50 00§ $131.22
Purchased at Brookfield for Luara’s Lean]|03/26/10 Laun’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1  ANBULL 7983 000010 1.95% $65.00 £1.220.75] NA NA NA NA
4 6.950 $1.181.03 H 8,905 $6,270.96 53,819 18 $147 14 $3,672.04
Commussion/Trucking $166 79
TotalAmount . 56,437 75|
Purchased al Brookfield for Laura’s Lean| |04/02/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 8 Buu 8010 000010 1.310 £71.00 $930.10] NA NA NA NA
Purchased at Brooifield Tor Laura’s Lean] [04/02/10 Laun's Lean Beef Company 7 7 1 BLKBULL 8011 000004 1615 $71.00 $1.246 65 NA NA NA NA
Purchased at Brookfeeld for Laura’s Leant |04/02/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 78 1 BLRBUL 8014 000002 1,790 $60.00 $1.074 .00} NA NA NA NA
Purchased at Brookfield for Laura’s Lean||04/02/10 taurs’s Lean Beef Company 4 14 1 swsuu 8013 000028 L7% $7150 $1.236.95| NA NA WA NA
Purchasad at Brookfeld for Laura’s Lean| [04/02/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BLkBun BO4S  DO0O40 1,795 $70.00 $1.256.50| NA NA NA NA
Ran Kichen Brought to Brooktield 2 MXBULL 2,558 04/02/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MXBULL e 00033 2.555 $75.50 $1.929 03 575 50 $1,929.03] $80.90] $1,848.13
Ren Kitchen Brought 1o Brookfield 3 BLKBULL 4,880 04/02/1C Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 B BULL wMmmwcms 00061 4,880 $74.50 $3.635.60) $7450 $3.635 504 5146.32 Sl,dﬂ.lq
Ron Kitchen Brought to Braokfield 2 MXBULL 2,995 04/02/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MXBULL ees 00021 2,995 $74 50 $2.231.29 $7450  $2.331.28) $91 001 $2,10.28]
Aon Kitchen Brought to Broakfield 2 BlxBUL 1.8 04/02/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 7 BLKBULL wetwe 00082 3825 $7875 $2.859 19§ $7475 52,859 19 S1119%]| 52,747 24
06/02/10 Brookfueld Sales Compary 322 n 1 BLKBUW BOS6E 000039 1545 $7000 $1.081.50 [§04/02/10 Laura’s Laan Beef Company % 7a 1 BLKBULL e iae 00080 3180 576 00 52416 80} §5.50 5128 a5, SD@ $174 &5
04/02/10 Brookfieid Sales Company 2 2 1 BLkBull BO5E 000050 1635 $71.00 $1.160.85 SEE ABOVE
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$2.242.35 25,675 $12.716.10 $10.829.59)
Commission/Trucking $512.56
Total Amount  $19,228.66
Purchased at Brookfield for Laura's _.»!__ _2\8\5 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BKBUW 8145 000009 1,710 $74.50 NA NA NA NA
Ran Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 2 awKBuLL 2,288 04/03/10 Laura's Lean Beefl Company 74 1a 2 BB weum [\ 3285 $76.00 576.00 $2,496.69)] 59938 $2,397 21|
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 2 MiXBul 3,645 04/09/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MIXBULL smow 01 3.64% $75.50 $75.50 $2.751.98] $108.08] $2,643.90|
a 6,930 $0.00 B 8,640 ss2aasgll  s20746]| ss04112
Commitsion/Trucking
Total Amount
Purchasad at Brookfield for Laura's Lean]104/16/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 MIXBULL 8373 000035 1.580 $75.00 NA NA NA NA
o
Ron Kitchen Brought 1o Brooktield 6 MIXBUL 9,835 D4/16/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 6 MiIXxBUL it 100 9,825 $78.50 $78 50 $7.712.63] $269.73 $7,442.90)
Roo Knchen Brought 1o Bsoolrticld 1 BXBLL 1.825 02/16/10 Laura's Lean Beet Company 74 n 1 BLRBUL 8386 -] 1,825 $76 00 $76.00 $1,387.00] s4841 $1.338.99]
Ron Kitchen Brought 1o Brooktield 3 BIKBULL 5,020 04/16/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 BLKBUL surimsm 81 5.020 $78.00 $3.915 60§ $78.00 $3.915.60] $136.88] 53,778 72
Ron Kitchan Brought to Brookfield 2 elkBULL 2,670 04/16/10 Laura’'s iean Beef Company 74 74 2 BLKBULL e 133 2,670 $78 50 $2,095 95 $78.50 $2,095.95) $73.78| $2,022 19}
04/16/10 Brookfield Saies Company 174 2 1 BLK BULL 43% 000050 1,130 $7500 $847.50 }]04/16/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BLKBULL 8356 51 1.130 $78.5D $887.08! $380 $39.55] 55 98 $33.57
13 20470 $847.50 14 22,050 $17.183.23] $15.190.73| $534 2 $14,615 97;
Commission/Trucking $445.38)
Total Amount 512.628.61
[ Purchased at Brookfield for Laura's Leanf[04/23/10 Lur't Lean Beet Company 4 74 1 BXBUL 8404 000013 3465 T35 $1,080 a4 NA NA NA NA
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 2 BLKBULL 3825 04/23/10 Laure's Lean Beef Company 24 74 2 BIKBULL wwmn 01 3,828 $78.00 $2,983.50] 57800 $2.983.50] $106 02 $2,877.48
e .
Rom Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 5 MIXBULL 7,798 D&/23/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 S MIXBULL xnn.. - 03 7,798 $80 00 $6,236.00] $80 00 $6,236.00] $227.54] $6,008.46|
-
Ron Kinchen Brought to Brooktieid S 8IKBULL 7295 04/23/10 Laura's Lean Beet Company 74 74 S  BixBULL l:”ﬂll 04 1.295 §79.00 $5,763 05 $79 00 $5.763.0%) $213.03) $5.550 02
Purchased a1 Brookfield for Laura's 04/23/10 Lura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 REDBULL 8429 000018 1.395 570.00 5976.501 NA NA NA NA
Purchased a1 Brookfield for Laura‘s Lean|64/23/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 7 74 1 BLKBULL 3431 000014 1760 57150 51,258 40 Na A Na NA
17 18915 50.00 15 23538 $18.297.89 18381 54 554658} 51463597
Commission/Trucking $476.51;
Total Amoum  518.724.40
Ron Kitchen Brought (o 8rookfield 2  BLKBULL 2.520 04/30/10 Laura's Lean Beel Company 74 74 2 BLKBULL mnws o€ 2.520 $79.50 $2.003 40§ $79.50 $2,003.40] $82.62] $1,920.78)
Ran Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 2 MIXBULL 3,120 04/30/10 Layra's Lean Beef Company Ja L 2 WHX BULL  Seiisew % 3,120 $80.50 $2,511.60) $80 50 $2,511.60 $99 89! $2,411.71
4 5.640 $0.00 4 $.640 $4.515.00 $4,515.00) 51825 $4.332.45
Commission/Trucking uSN.mﬁ
Total Amount $4.637.30
05/07/10 Brooidield Sates Company 122 22 1 BxBUL 8549 000043 1,67%  $75.00 $1,265.25 | |05/07/10 Laure's Lean Beef Company kL3 74 1 BLKBULL 2549 060 1,675 $79.50 $1,33).63) $4 50 $66.38] $46.53 $19.85]
Ron Kitchen Brought (0 Brookfield 1 BLX BULL 1,330 05/07/10 Laury’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BLKBULL 8542 060 1,330 $79.50 $1,057.35 $79.50 $1,057.35] 543 20 $1,014.19]
2 3.005 $1,265.25 H 3,008 $2.338.98 $1,123.73| $89.73 $1,034.00|
Commission/Trucking 562.54
Total Amount $2,451.52
Purchased at B kfreid 101 Laura's L 5/14/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BLX BULL 8725 000043 1,755 583.7% $1.434.21] NA NA NA NA
Purchased at Brookfield for Laura‘s Leant |05/14/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 I BLKBULL 8708 000019 1,695 578.75 $1.334.81 NA NA NA NA
Purchased at kfield fac Laura's U 05/14/10 Laura's Lean Bee! Company 74 74 1 BKBUW 2108 000020 1.630 $80 00 51,283.00] WA NA NA NA
Purchased at Brookfield for Laura’s Lean]{05/14/10 Laurd's Lean Seef Company 74 74 I CHABUL 8711 000027 1,430 $78.50 $1,122.55| NA NA Na NA
Purchased at Brookfieid for Laura's Lean] |05/14/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 REDBULL 8762 000062 1.730 580.00 NA NA NA NA
Purchased at 8 cfieid for Laura's { 05/14/10 Wura's Lean Beef Company 4 74 1 BLKBULL 8764 ODODS1 1.680 580.00 NA NA NA NA
Ron Khichen 8rought 1o Brookheld 2 miXBUL 3535 05714/10 Lawra's Lean Beel Company 74 18 2 MIXBULL rwine 010 3,535 $80.50 580 50 $2,845 68 $113.25) $2,732.43]
Ron Kitehen Brought to Brookfreld 2 BLK BULL 2,560 05/14/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 7% 2 BIKBULL weawr o011 2,960 $79.75 $79.75 $96.76 $2,263.84
Purchased at cfielc for Luara’s Lean]]05/14/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BLkBUL 8839 00074 1,255 $S7B.50 . NA
a 495 $0.00 11 12.650 snio01|[ sa 99627
Commitsion
Trucking
Total Amount
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfiekd 1 wFBul 1.B50 05/21/10 Laura's Leas Bee{ Company 4 74 1 WFeul 8849 Q101 1.85¢ 58315 $83.7% $53.94] 51,495 &4
o
Ron Kachen Brough 1o Brookfuekd S BLKBULL 7,080 05/21/10 Laura’s Lean Beel Company 74 74 S BLKBULL l.n“l.. 0100 7,080 583 50 $5,911 $83.50 $207.24 $5,704.55)
6 8,930 $0.00 3 8,930 $2.461.18 $261.19§ $7.199 99|
Commaision/Trucking $186.98]
Total Amount $7.648.16|
[Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 2 BLKBULL 3,755 06/04/10 Laura’s Lean Beefl Company 74 74 2 BLRBULL smeem 05 3,785 $83.00 $3,116 65 $83.00 $3,116.6%] $114.87, $3.001.78
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1aura’s Laan Beef Company 1 BKBLUL 8877 1,900 $77.50 NA
Ron Kilchen Brought 1¢ Brookfietd 3 Mixpul 4,470 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 MIXBULL ewwwe 01 4.470 $83.50 $141.96/
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield a  BXBUL £,450 Laura's Laan Beef Company 74 74 a4 BkBULL ™™ o 6450 $82.78
06/04/10 Brookiield Sales Company 122 122 1 BlKBUL 8907  000Q37 1705 §75.75 $1.291 54 1|06/04/10 Laura's Lean Bee! Company 24 78 2 BLKBULL wotemn 047 3,545 $80.50
06704710 Brookfield Sales Company 122 122 1 BLX BULL 8916 000047 1840 $75.50 $1,389.20 SEE ABOVE
Purchased at Brookfield for Laura’s Lean] [06/04/10 Laurd's Lean Beef Company 74 74 3 BWKBULL 8915 DODO43 1,985 $82.50
06/04/10 Brookfield Sales Company 32 174 I __GREYSULL 8920 000051 1,135 S65.00 $737.75 1}06/04/10 laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 GREYBUL 8920 051 1,135 $78.50 $0.004 $153.23,
12 19.355 $3.41849 14 23240 5487.731| 512,054.97]
Commussion/Trucking
Towl Amount
06/11/10 Brookfieid Salkes Company 122 122 1 BLK BUU 8945 000003 1520 $70.00 $1.064.00 [}06/11/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 BLK BULL 8945 0003 1.520 $82.50 $11.97] $178.03;
Ran Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 2 BLKBULL 3,350 06/11/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 7a 74 2 BLKBUUL wiew 0003 3.350 $82.50 A s108.47j]  $2.655.28}
Purchased 31 Brookfield for Laura's Lean|106/11/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 78 7 1 BUKBULL  B9S7 000049  1.960 $82.50 $1.617.00} NA NA NA NA
3 4870 $1.064.00 z 6,830 $5.634.7%] $2,953.7%) $120.43 $2,833.32|
Commission/Trucking $131.23
Total Amaunt $5,765.98]
06/18/10 Brookfietd Sales Company 122 122 1 BLK BULL 0019 000037 2,160 57425 $1,678.05 [|06/18/10 Laura‘s Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 BLXBULL wwem 037 3.810 $80.00 $3,048 .00 5626 5238 45 $0.00 $23B.45)
06/18/10 Brookfield Sales Company 122 122 1 Blx BUL 8998 0DOO3 1550 $73.00 $1,131.50 SEE ABOVE
Ron Kitchen Brought 1 Brookiield 3 BLK BULL 4,820 06/18/10 Wura's Lean Bewl Company 74 74 3 BLXBULL ereew 03 4.820 $82.25 $3,964.45 $82.25 $3.964 45| $156.54 $3.607.91
Ron Kitchen Broug ht to Brookfield 2 BLX BULL 3910 [06/18/10 Laura’'s Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 BLKBULL mrmwn 01 3910 $82.50 £3,228.75 $82.50 53,2255 $124.18 $3,101.57]
Purchased al Brookfield for Laura's L 06/18/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 B BULL 8992 000015 1,670 $75.00 $1.252 50| NA NA NA NA
Purchased at for Laura's L 06/18/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 76 74 1 BLkBuLL 8999 000033 1.910 $B1.50 $1,556.65| NA NA NA NA
7 12,540 780955 g 16130 TT513,687.39] 5742868 s20072)] $7.1479))
Commussian/Trucking 5300
Total Amount  $13,348.25)
Ron Kitchen Brought ta Brookfield 2 wF BULL 2,820 06/25/10 Laura's Lean Beel Company 24 74 2 WEBULL emen 0201 2.820 $812% $2.291.25] $8).25 $2.281.25] 591.40) $2.199 8
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookdkd 3 BUXBULL 4,480 06/25/10 Laura‘s Lean Beef Company 74 7 3 BUKBUL mames 0200 2,480 $80.25 $3,595.20) $80.2%  $3,595.20] $1a2.a1|] $3452.79)
Ron Kitchen Brought 10 Brookfield 31 BIKBUL 5,82% 06/25/10 Laura’s Lean Bee{ Company 24 74 3 BLKEULL craw 01 $.825 $78.50 $4,572.63| $78.50 5457263 $175.218¢ 54,397 42
Purchased at Brookfieid for Laura's Lean| [06/25/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 4 74 1 BLKBUL, 0055 000031 1,695 576.50 $1,296.68 NA NA NA NA
3 13,125 50.00 9 14,820 $11,755.26] 510.459 .08 $409.02|| $10.050.06f
Commission/Trucking $291.15,
Total Aamount $12,086.91]
Ron Kilchen Brought 10 Brookfield 3 BLKBULL 4,985 07/23/10 Laura'y Lean Beef Company 7a 74 3 BLKBULL mueswan 030 4.98% $81.50 $4,062 2 $81.50 $4,062 78 $159 881 $3,902.901
Ron Kitchen Brought 1o Brookfieid 2 MixBuULL 2,700 07/23/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MIXBULL wwew 021 2,700 $80.75 $2,180.25] $80 7% $2,180.29) $84.63 $2,091.62
S 7688 $0.00 B 7,685 §6,243.03] $6,243.03 5248.51 $5.994.52|
Commission/Trucking $157.64|
Toral Amount _Szm
Purchased at Brookfieid for Laura's Lean] [OB/06/)C Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 HERFBULL D121 000012 1,855 $75.00 51,3912 NA NA NA NA
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 2 MxBuL 1.79% 08/06/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 74 2 MXBUL owan 00010 2.7% $80.50 $2,245.95 $80.50 $2,245.9% $90.86/ $2.155.09]
2 2,790 $0.00 3 : 4,645 $3,637.20] $2,245,95] $90.86 $2,155.09
Commnsion/Trucking $94.34]
Total Amount
Ron Kitchen Brought 1o Brookfield T BLKBULL T8 58720710 _Hartlord i6s. € 26 T BLXBULL 03 .04 81 38125 31,661 33T 8a|| 3L.603.03|
Purchased 3t Brooifield for Laura's Lean Fuzo/m Laura's Lean Beed Company 74 74 3 BLKBULL 0131 000003 1,655 $78.50 NA NA NA NA
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 4 mMixBuy B,180 08/20/30 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 7 4 MIXBULL TR 0y 8,180 $81.25 $81.25 56,646.25 $23a.37¢] s6.a12.08)
Ror Kitchen Sald this but' a1 Brookfield Purchased a1 Brookfwld for Laura's Leand 108/20/10 Laura's Lean Beet Company 78 78 1 BLKBULL 0148 000011 1,388 $80 00 NA NA $35.a6f| $1,072.54]
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookfield 4 MIX BULL 6,365 08/20/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 4 MXBULL RUett o2 6,365 580.7% $80.75  $5,139.74 $187.66)| 54.952.08]
16,550 $0.00 10 17.588 $13.447.55] $515 84]| $14.039.7)
Commission/Trucking
Total Amount
Ron Kitchen Brought to Brookield ¢ BLKBULL 5.810 09/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 7a 74 4 BIKBUWL ou*™*" 00010  5.810 $79.50 $7950  $4.618.85 s1as.05]  $4.232.90
Purchased 3t Brookfield for Laura's Leanf|09/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 74 72 1 8LxBuL 0302 000019 1440 $72.50 NA NA NA NA
Purchased a1 Brookfield for Laura’s Lean] |09/10/10 Laura's Lean Beef Company 14 74 1 BLKBULL 0307 0000231 1.200 $72.50 NA NA NA NA
e 5,810 $0.00 3 8.450 $4,618.98) s1e6osf| $4.43750)
Commigsion/Trucking
Total Amount
109/10/10  Mike Norris 326 326 3 MIXHFR 000030 1915 $107.00 $2.049 05 1109/10/10 Lavoa Moore 726 726 3 MIXHFR 030 1915 $109.00 $2.087.35 $2.00 $38 39 NA $38 30
09/10/30  Mike Norris 3126 326 9 BLKHFR 000033 5945 $107 25 $6,376 01 ]|08/10/10 Lavon Moore 726 116 9 BLKHER 033 5.9a8% $109 25 $6.49¢ 91 $2.00 $118.90] NA $118.90]
09/10/10 Mike Norrs. 326 326 2 BLKHFR 000047 1,235 $108.00 $1,333.80 }]09/10/10 Lavon Moore 726 16 2 BIKHFR 047 1.235 $110.00 $1.358 $2.00 $26.20] NA $24 70]
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09/10/10 Mike Norris 000050 2635 $94.00 $2,476 90 Lvon Moore 4 SHOR HFR 050 2,635 $96.00 $2,529.60]
1,730 18 11730 $12.470.3 $234 .60
Buying Comm Buying Comm
Total Amount  $12,294 41 Total Amount
[Ron Kitchen Brought 1o Brookfieid 1 REDBLU 1,760 [09/17/10 Laura’s Lean Beef Company 74 4 1 REDSBUL 0380 035 1,760 $7775 537, $1,314.62
Ron Kitchen Brought ta Brookfield 3 BBWFBUL 4,300 03/17/10 1aura‘s Lean Beef Company il 74 3 BBWF BULLms 0034 4300 $7828 $136.14] $3.228 61
Purchased at Brookfield for Laura’s Lean| [09/17/10 taura's Lean Beef Company " 74 1 BLKBUL 0392 000032 1.820 $7350 NA NA
Purchased at Brookfieid for Laura’s Lean| |09/17/10 taura’s Lean Beef Company 74 74 1 8LKBUL 0397 000003 1950 $73.00 NA NA
Purchased a1 Brookfield tor Laura’s tean] [08/17/10 taura's Lean Beef Company 4 4 1 Bk BuL 0401 00002S 1,615 $15.00 NA NA
4 6.060 $0.00 ? 11,445 54,7331 $189.92, $4,543 23
Commission/Trucking
Total Amount




